
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Hannah Barker 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:49 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket Correspondence 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/16/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 07517-2020 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering 
Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for 
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net­

Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering 
Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works 
for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; 
Protect net metering; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Inputs to September 17 
Hearing on Net Metering; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for 

Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for 
Floridians; Keep Net Metering for solar!; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net­
Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works 
for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Preserve Net 
Metering; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for 
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} PRESERVE NET METERING!; 
Preserve Net Metering; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for 
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net­
Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works 
for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; 
Protect net metering; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for 
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net­
Metering Works for Floridians; Protect net metering; Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Please place he attached emails in Docket No. 20200000. 

Hannah E. Barker 
Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kimberly Read < kma496S491@aol.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:25 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Kimberly Read 

Ms Kimberly Read 
kma496S491@aol.com 
21964 Cricklewood Terr 
Boca Raton, FL 33428 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Scott Egglefield <sunwisescott@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:22 AM 
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
Scott Egglefield 
Scott Egglefield 

Mr Scott Egglefield 
sunwisescott@gmail.com 
401 Dona Dr. 
Nokomis, FL 34275 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Robert Anderson <ander100@comcast.net> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:53 AM 
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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Anderson 

Ms Robert Anderson 
anderlOO@comcast.net 
2780 29th AVE NE null 
Naples, FL 34120 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Mark Moore < Mmoore@kavaliro.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:47 PM 

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

Mark Moore 

Mr Mark Moore 

Mmoore@kavaliro.com 

13018 Lake Live Oak Drive 

Orlando, Florida 32828 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Mark Coughlin <coughlin725@roadrunner.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:48 PM 
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

Mark Coughlin 

Mr Mark Coughlin 
coughlin725@roadrunner.com 
14223 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jorge Espinoza <jorge_espinoza@bellsouth.net> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:45 PM 
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

Jorge Espinoza 

Ms Jorge Espinoza 
jorge_espinoza@bellsouth.net 
13403 Kingsbury dr 
Wellington, FL 33414 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Bob Messinger <BobMessinger@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:53 PM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Bob Messinger 

Mr Bob Messinger 
BobMessinger@gmail.com 
15126 Moultrie Pointe 
Orlando, Fl 32828 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Khon Luu <khonluu@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:50 PM 
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

Khan Luu 

Mr Khon Luu 
khonluu@gmail.com 
4431 Liberty Bell Cove 
Orlando, FL 32817 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Lee Jacobson < U 1045@hotmail.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:40 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Lee Jacobson 

Mr Lee Jacobson 

lj1045@hotmail.com 

675 Shadowmoss Circle 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Danie/ Farley < dantfarley81@gmail.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:16 PM 
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

Daniel Farley 

Mr Daniel Farley 
dantfarley81@gmail.com 
1217 Meadowview Ave 
Johnson City, TN 37601 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Evan dubois <edubois 1211@gmail.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:14 PM 
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

Evan dubois 

Dr. Evan dubois 
edubois1211@gmail.com 
2003 Castalia Drive 
Cary, NC 27513 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Chris Chicoyne <chicoyne@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:50 PM 
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

choose. how they power their lives. 

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

Chris Chicoyne 

Mr Chris Chicoyne 
chicoyne@gmail.com 
16566 68th St N 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Christopher Sims <csims22@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:57 PM 
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

Christopher Sims 

Mr Christopher Sims 
csi ms22@gmaii.com 
3230 Inverness Court 
Orlando, FL 32806 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jeffrey Zinnert <jeffreyzinnert@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:22 PM 
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

Jeffrey Zinnert 

Ms Jeffrey Zinnert 
jeffreyzinnert@gmail.com 
2827 Deerfield St 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lramil Kneemiller < lramil.Kneemiller.360726024@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:14 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Iramil Kneemiller 
920 Louvre Ct 
Kissimmee, FL 34759 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Scott Warner <scottewarner@bellsouth.net> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:11 PM 
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

Scott E. Warner 

Mr Scott Warner 
scottewarner@bellsouth.net 
10028 SW Coral Tree Circle 
Port St Lucie, FL 34987 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Public Service Commission, 

Coty Keller <wckeller@earthlink.net> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:45 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
'Grant, Michael'; Marjorie Keller 
Inputs to September 17 Hearing on Net Metering 

I understand that you will be holding a workshop to discuss customer-owned renewable generation on September 17, 

2020. The word is out that the net metering policy is under attack. My family and I would like to make a statement for 

the record on the value of net metering laws in Florida and how ill-advised it would be to abolish, or dilute net metering 

as we know it. Instead of cutting back on net-metering, it should be expanded. Let me try to explain how we feel. 

My family has been relying on rooftop solar for 12 years. From our view, net metering works to our benefit and that of 

our utility, FP&L. Net metering allows us the use of rooftop solar without having to invest in a storage system. The 

utility company agree to take our excess power and use it on the grid. And when we need power (for example, at night 

when the sun is not shining), they provide us with electricity. Our meter runs forward when we take power from the 

grid and backwards when we send them power. We agree to compensate each other according to the "net" 

reading. Net metering serves the interests of the customer and the utility. We don't have to invest in batteries to store 

our excess power (and carry us thru the nights) and the utility makes money on our excess power. FP&L pays less than 3 

cents per kwh for our power and they sell it for about 12 cent/kwh, which more than offsets their cost of maintaining 

the grid. 

12 years ago, when we decided to invest in solar, we made our capital decision based on having Florida's net metering 

laws being in place for the life of the project. And, the investment has paid off so far, returning about 9% on the 

investment. If the state of Florida dilutes or abolishes the net metering rules, our investment will be diminished because 

the cash flow will no longer be in our favor. Our utility bills will go up, and we will be subject to financial hardship- while 

the utility company make out at our expense. This is not what older folks (we are 75) look forward to in their golden 

years. 

On a grander scale, Florida - ironically called the sunshine state - has too many barriers to the use of distributed solar 

power. You forbid people in condos or apartment buildings from sharing a solar installation. Virtual net-metering 

(community solar) should be allowed in Florida to remedy this inequity. Another barrier is that net metering at full retail 

price is not mandated for non-publicly owned electrical providers. As I understand it, full retail price for power 

generated is only available to customers who are served by a public owned utility. We need make net-metering 

available to all rural and urban areas regardless of the utility provider. We need to take down these barriers so that 

distributed solar can grow, save families money, create jobs and reduce our use of fossil fuels that pollute our air and 

contribute to the climate crisis. 

We urge you to keep net metering as it stands, and not abandon senior citizens like us by pulling the law out from under 

us. Solar with net metering saves money for families of all ages, and pays the utilities more than a fair price for tying us 

to the grid. It a win-win now just as it was when the law was conceived. Instead of trying to put up more barriers to 

solar power by diluting net metering rules, we believe you should be tearing barriers down by making virtual net 

metering the law of the land, and applying net metering to all in the state -not just those who are serviced by publicly 

owned utilities. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

Sincerely, 
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William C. Keller 

16911 O'Hara Drive 

Port Charlotte, FL 33948 

941 627-8052 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Neil Kodsi <ndkodsi@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5: 17 PM 
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

Neil Kodsi 

Mr Neil Kodsi 
ndkodsi@gmail.com 
547 NE 105th St: 
Miami Shores, FL 33138 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Nicholas Guittar <nguittar@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:58 PM 
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

Nicholas Guittar 

Dr. Nicholas Guittar 
nguittar@gmail.com 
10228 Stratford Pointe Avenue, 10228 

Orlando, FL 32832-6017 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Alicia Walker <amaswalker@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:03 PM 
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

Alicia Walker 

Mrs Alicia Walker 
amaswalker@gmail.com 
8 Saranac Road 
Sea Ranch Lakes, FL 33308 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Alex Harkins < harkins_alex@yahoo.com > 

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
Alex Harkins 

Ms Alex Harkins 

harkins_alex@yahoo.com 

13530 Westshire Dr 

Tampa, FL 33618 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

quickssilver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stacey Churchill 

< quickssilver@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:52 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Keep Net Metering for solar! 

We made the large investment in solar for our home with a clear understanding that net metering existed in Florida. 

Changing the rules would have a negative economic impact on my family. It would also discourage others from going 

solar in the future, which is the opposite of what we need to do to combat climate change! 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Stacey Chur,hill 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
quickssilver@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Chris Gonzalez <gonzalezchris76@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:22 PM 
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

Chris Gonzalez 

Mr Chris Gonzalez 
gonzalezchris76@gmail.com 
2415 E Marks St 
Orlando, FL 32803 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kevin Folliet <kfolliet@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:11 PM 
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

Kevin Folliet 

Mr Kevin Folliet 
kfolliet@gmail.com 
11401 M LK St N Apt 2002 
St Petersburg, FL 33716 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Cary Burns <cdb437@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:42 PM 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 12s;ooo, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

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

Cary Burns 

Mr Cary Burns 
cdb437@gmail.com 
2087 Michigan Ave N.E. 
St. Petersburg, FL 33703 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Vicky Hopper <vicky.hopper@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:02 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produc_ed the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

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

Vicky Hopper 

Mrs Vicky Hopper 
vicky.hopper@gmail.com 
2305 38th Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Fl 33713 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Gloria Eidson <eidsong@aol.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:00 PM 
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

Gloria Eidson 

Ms Gloria Eidson 
eidsong@aol.com 
35 Palm Drive 
Ormond Beach, FL 32176 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Evelina Grines <evelinagrines@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1 :53 PM 
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

Evelina Grines 

Ms Evelina Grines 
evelinagrines@gmail.com 
621 ocean dr 
Juno beach, Fl 33408 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Daniel Stone <djstone61@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1 :41 PM 
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

Daniel Stone 

Ms Daniel Stone 
djstone61@gmail.com 
5119 Venetian Blvd 
St. Pete, fl 33703 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jarryd Thompson <jtlouis23@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1 :28 PM 
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty .by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

S•ncerely, 

Jarryd Thompson 

Mr Jarryd Thompson 
jtlouis23@gmail.com 
4316 Fairfield Ave S 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner, 

Jean Yglesias <jyglesias@me.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:18 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Preserve Net Metering 

I urge you to preserve net metering. It is unfair to homeowners who invested in solar with the 
promise of net metering with attempts now by utilities to undermine our solar rights by changing the 
rules. Florida should lead the country in solar. We should be advancing rules to 
continue encouraging homeowners to invest in solar, not discouraging it, and rewarding utility 
companies at the expense of homeowners and job creation. 

Sincerely, 

Jean Yglesias 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Marianne Kearnes <mkearnes@hotmail.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:59 PM 
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

Marianne Kearnes 

Ms Marianne Kearnes 

mkearnes@hotmail.com 
33782 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Asher Blumenthal <Asherblumenthal@gmail.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:56 PM 
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

Asher Blumenthal 

Mr Asher Blumenthal 
Asherblumentha l@gmaii.com 
818 Montana St 
Orlando, FL 32803 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Philip Weintraub < rabbiweintraub@gmail.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:54 PM 

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

Philip Weintraub 

Mr Philip Weintraub 

rabbiweintraub@gmail.com 

6135 7th ave n 

St Petersburg, FL 33710 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Lynne Price <jacklynne74@msn.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:54 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Chairman 

Clark; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office of Commissioner Fay 

{BULK} PRESERVE NET METERING! 

Low 

Commissioners, as a Florida resident, I am asking that you preserve net metering. 

Solar is good for the environment, the grid AND the economy. Studies show that solar customers add 
tremendous value and resilience to the grid, to the benefit of all customers! The middle of a public 
health and economic crisis is not the time to create MORE uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their 
own energy, and choose how they power their lives. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Floridians have already spoken twice in support of solar in 2016, when they rejected Amendment 1, a 
deceptive utility-led effort to undermine rooftop solar rights, and approved Amendment 4, creating 
tax exemptions for businesses that go solar. This latest effort is an attempt to go around the will of the 
voters. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional 
uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sent from Outlook 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ldelia Phillips, PhD <communications@hclwv.ccsend.com> on behalf of ldelia Phillips, 

PhD <president@hclwv.org> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:26 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Preserve Net Metering 

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here 

Dear Commissioner, 

The League of Women Votersri. 
of Hillsborough County 

https://HCLWV.ORG (813) 649-4309 

On behalf of the League of Women Voters of Hillsborough County, I write 
today to ask you to vote to preserve net metering policy for solar in Florida. 

Solar net metering is important because it allows solar customers to receive 
full, fair retail credit from their utility for the excess energy they produce. Solar 
is good for the environment, the grid AND the economy. Studies show that 
solar customers add tremendous value and resilience to the grid, to the benefit 
of all customers. Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th 
most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed over 12,000 
people. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce in this economic crisis, 
and it could get worse. 

Now is not the time for more uncertainty. Changes to net metering would have 
a devastating impact on our economy at a time when we can least afford 
it. People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies 
to take control of their own energy, and choose how they power their lives. As 
we enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to 
weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Floridians have already spoken twice in support of solar in 2016, when they 
rejected Amendment 1, a deceptive utility-led effort to undermine rooftop solar 
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rights, and approved Amendment 4, creating tax exemptions for businesses 
that go solar. This latest effort is an attempt to go around the will of the voters. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from 
additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you. 

Idelia Phillips, PhD 
President, LWVHC 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jerome Allison <jdaviator1@gmail.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:03 PM 
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

Jerome D. Allison 

Mr Jerome Allison 
jdaviator1@gmail.com 
23110 STATE ROAD 54 PMB 230 
LUTZ, FL 33549 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

nyjola grybauskas <nyjola@verizon.net> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :29 AM 
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

nyjola grybauskas 

Ms nyjola grybauskas 
nyjola@verizon.net 
3917 14 lane ne 
st petersburg, fl 33703 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Rosana Francescato <rfrancescato@gmail.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :19 AM 
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

Rosana Francescato 

Ms Rosana Francescato 
rfrancescato@gmail.com 
963 45th Street 
OAKLAND, CA 94608 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Chelsea Palmer <che1sfau3@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :16 AM 
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

Chelsea Palmer 

Ms Chelsea Palmer 
chelsfa u3@gmaii.com 
3227 Gardens East Drive apartment C 

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Juan David Payares <juan.payares@payoli.net> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :15 AM 
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

Juan David Payares 

Mr Juan David Payares 
juan.payares@payoli.net 
9340 SW 118th pl 
Miami, Florida 33186 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jerry Leakey <jerry.leakey@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11: 11 AM 
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

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. · 

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

Jerry Leakey 

Mr Jerry Leakey 
jerry.leakey@gmail.com 
181117th Ct N 
Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Stephanie Guittar <sguittar@gmail.com> 
Tuesday,. September 1 5, 2020 11 :04 AM 

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

Stephanie Guittar 

Dr. Stephanie Guittar 
sguittar@gmail.com 

10228 Stratford Pointe Ave 

Orlando, FL 32832 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Chris Warticki <cwart@dl.rr.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:59 AM 
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

Chris Warticki 

Mr Chris Warticki 
cwart@cfl.rr.com 
4521 WHEELHOUSE CT 
ORLANDO, FL 32812 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

gordon miranda <marvelteach@cff.rr.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:51 AM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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

gordon miranda 

Mr gordon miranda 
marvelteach@cfl.rr.com 
5432 Serene Lane 
Orlando, Florida 32822 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bonnie Gant < Bonnie.Gant.360552937@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:45 AM 

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
Floridians need more tools-not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Bonnie Gant 
530 Terrace Spring Dr 
Orlando, FL 32828 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Andrea Eason <andreaeemanuel@aol.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:41 AM 
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

United States. Florida has already IO$t 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

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

Andrea Eason 

Ms Andrea Eason 
andreaeemanuel@aol.com 
1329 41st Ave Ne 
St Petersburg, FL 33703 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Roy Ender <royender@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:37 AM 
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

Roy Ender 

Mr Roy Ender 
royender@gmail.com 
4354 Atwood Drive 
Orlando, Fl 32828 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kyle Abney <kyle@abneygreen.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:27 AM 
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

Kyle Abney 

Mr Kyle Abney 
kyle@abneygreen.com 
6710 SW Rattlesnake Run 
Palm City, FL 34990 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Melissa Talbott <mcpiere13@aol.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:21 AM 
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

Melissa Talbott 

Ms Melissa Talbott 
mcpiere13@aol.com 
4377 Raywood Ash Court 
Oviedo, FL 32766 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Anthony Pizzarelli <tony.pizza@live.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:11 AM 
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

Anthony Pizzarelli 

Ms Anthony Pizzarelli 
tony.pizza@live.com 
33401 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Erik Terdal <Erik.Terdal.360536296@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:55 AM 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we are in hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 
Sincerely, Dr. Erik Terdal 

Regards, 
Erik Terdal 
3921 Omega Ln 
Sarasota, FL 34235 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
S.ent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Steven Rutherford <sr@tampaenergysolutions.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:12 AM 
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

Steven Rutherford 

Mr Steven Rutherford 
sr@tampaenergysolutions.com 
625 Ontario Ave 
Tampa, FL 33606 

1 




